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Addendum 7 for RFP-10-99

The Proposal Due Date has been extended from August 31, 2010 at 3:00 PM EST to September 15, 2010 at 3:00 PM EST. 

All Question and Answer in one Document.

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS FOR RFP-10-99

Q1 -  Reference Section 1.7, page 5: This section indicates responses shipped by mail through U.S. Postal Express and certified mail are delivered to the Government Center Central Mailroom. How long does it take for the responses to arrive at the Procurement Division from this location once they have been received in the central mailroom. Is this process the same for packages sent through FedEx?

A1 – FedEx and UPS deliver directly to the IDOA front desk. Central mail tends to be delivered twice daily: by 10 am and again between 1:30 and 2 pm. These times are not guaranteed and the State cannot be held responsible for delays in delivery of responses from Central Mail.
Q2 - Reference Section 1.15, page 8: Respondents are required to place all confidential material including the requisite number of copies in a sealed envelope marked “Confidential”. If the material appears in the middle of the Business or Technical Proposals are respondents required to remove confidential material from the hard-copy original and CD-ROM original and copies for placement in the sealed envelope? If so, how should we notate the location of the material in the Business or Technical Proposals so the reviewer can easily find the missing information?

A2- Confidential materials should be clearly marked on the original CD-ROM and copies. Only one paper version of the proposal is to be submitted. If confidential material exists in the business or technical proposals, simply note in those sections that material is confidential and included in the separately marked envelope.
Q3 - Reference Section 1.20, page 9: This section identifies a contract goal of 8% for Minority Business Enterprises and 8% for Woman Business Enterprises. Please clarify the contract level for each percentage (0-500 offenders, 500-1,000  offenders, 1,000-1,500).

A3 -  The number of offenders really should not have any bearing on the percentage of MWBE participation.  The stated goals for MWBE participation are 8% - 8% and are applicable at any offender population level based on the total bid amount.
Q4 - Reference Section 2.4, page 17: Please provide the IDOC Policies and Administrative Procedures referenced in Attachment E of the RFP.

A4 – IDOA was provided a CD with all applicable IDOC policies.  Vendors may request this CD from IDOA.
Q5 - Reference Section 2.4.0, page 18: this section states the respondent may provide an alternate proposal using IDOC’s vendor for food service and health. Can the respondent propose in the original or base proposal using IDOC’s vendor for food service and health? If yes, should the small business goals noted in section 1.20 be calculated on the contract value before IDOC’s food service and health are added to the contract?

A5 – Please see Addendum 4 for the RFP.  The IDOC has decided to pay for food and medical services through the current providers, Aramark and CMS. Bidders would just have to accommodate CMS’ staff in their work, maintain the health services unit physical plant, and provide transportation to off site appointments.
Q6 - Reference Section 2.4.7, page 24: Does the IDOC have any restrictions or limitations regarding the practice of triple bunking inmates?

A6 -  No, as long as Fire Code is met.
Q7 - Reference Section 2.4.9, pages 25-26: Will the IDOC require the successful respondent to submit training curriculum, lesson plans, and related material for approval after contract award?

A7 – Yes, if not utilizing IDOC Training.   No, if utilizing IDOC Training.
Q8 - Reference Section 2.4.9, pages 25-26: Is there a requirement for the percentage of offenders enrolled in programs on a daily basis?

A8 - There is not a set percentage but offenders will need to be kept active to ensure idleness does not contribute to facility problems.  All offenders are to be actively involved in some type of programming and/or work assignment on a daily basis, unless they are medically unassigned.
Q9 - Reference Section 2.4.9, pages 25-26: Will offenders in possession of a GED or high school diploma be required to be enrolled in education programs? If so, how may hours per day?

A9 - If an offender has his GED or High School Diploma, it will not be necessary for him to be enrolled in school.  However, there should be other programming and/or work assignments that will benefit the offender and prepare him for re-entry back into the community.
Q10 - Reference Section 2.4.9, pages 25-26: Does the IDOC have a minimum requirement for the number of hours per day of programming for each offender? If so, please provide the required number of hours.

A10 - There is no set number of hours but offenders will need to be kept active to ensure idleness does not contribute to facility problems. The number of hours that an offender must be involved in programming should be equivalent to a regular day of work (6.5 Hours) in the community.  This too should prepare the offender for re-entry back into the community.
Q11 - Reference Section 2.4.9, pages 25-26: Is there a requirement for the number of program completions? If so, please provide the expectation for the number of program completers.

A11 - No, this will be dependant upon the average length of stay of the population which is unpredictable.  There is no requirement for the number of program completions, however, due to the number of offenders that may be in need of certain programming based on their needs, there will be a waiting list.  So, entry into specific programming should be based on the offender’s need and earliest possible release date.
Q12 - Reference Section 2.4.11, pages 26-28: Will the respondent be required to provide a methadone program? If so, please provide an estimate of the average number of offenders normally included in the program.
A12 - No methadone program.  Due to the majority of offenders that enter into the prison system with substance abuse problems, and the majority of the STOP Offenders will have a history of substance abuse and was probably under the influence of an illegal substance, it would be very beneficial for STOP to offer various substance abuse programs for the offender population.  A therapeutic substance abuse community would not be recommended due to the average length of stay for the STOP offenders.
Q13 - Reference Section 2.4.23, pages 34-35: Please provide additional information regarding the expectation for weekend education and treatment programming.

A13 - The RFP as written requires education programs to be provided on weekends.   This can occur anytime from Friday evening through Sunday evening. If Using Ivy Tech then the scheduling would be determined by the sub contractor, IVTC. The vendor, if they offer education services/programs at any level to any size group, would at that point be required to report using at a minimum ISTAR (academic) and INTERS (vocational) reporting software for IDOE and IDWD. AA/NA meeting should be conducted on the weekends. Other programming such as Inside Out Dads, Celebrate Recovery etc could be provided on the weekend. The vendor needs to specify what type of programming they intend to provide.  A needs assessment of the institutional population is used to determine the type and number of programs needed to meet identified needs.  Comprehensive education and treatment program may include a need to include weekends along with recreational activities.
Q14 - Reference Section 2.4.10, page 26: Please provide information indicating the communities in Indiana to which a majority of offenders will be returning.

A14 - There is the potential for offenders to be released to all parts of the State.  Please refer to http://www.in.gov/idoc/2376.htm for a complete list of releases by county for CY2005 – CY2009.
Q15 - Reference Section 2.4.19, page 31-33: It appears that fiber optic facilities are available in nearly every building; however, there may not be any spare fiber pair connections available to connect the contractor’s private network. Would IDOA verify “dark” fiber pairs are functional to each building, and, if needed would IDOA resolve any fiber connection issues to key facility areas?

A15 – There are currently no fiber pairs available for contractor’s private network.
Q16 - Reference Section 2.4.19, page 31-33: In a typical network implementation the contractor will configure a private network for facility operations. Are there any issues with this?

A16 – No.
Q17 - Reference Section 2.4.19, page 31-33: The respondent understands the requirement to connect to state systems for day to day operations of the facility.  Could IDOA please provide information regarding IOT and associated costs with the interconnection through either a client VPN connection or LAN-to-LAN network connection to access state systems?

A17 - Please refer to http://www.in.gov/iot/files/FY2010_IOT_Services_Descriptions_and_Rates.pdf for State IT rates that could potentially be charged back to the vendor.
Q18 - Reference Section 2.4.19, page 31-33: Is the PBX system (Telephone System) covered under IDOC maintenance in case any equipment failures resulting in a loss of telephone service? In case of a non-repairable equipment failure, will the state cover the replacement of the phone system?

A18 – Yes.
Q19 - Reference Section 2.5, pages 35-37: This section indicates that if a respondent proposes to use IDOC’s vendors for medical mental health services and/or food services the respondent should include a cost proposal that excludes the cost for these services. If the respondent proposes providing these services using their own resources, will they also be required to submit a cost proposal  excluding the cost for using the IDOC’s vendors?

A19 - Please see Addendum 4 for the RFP.  The IDOC has decided to pay for food and medical services through the current providers, Aramark and CMS. Bidders would just have to accommodate CMS’ staff in their work, maintain the health services unit physical plant, and provide transportation to off site appointments.
Q20 - Reference Attachment B, Section 24.B.4: This section of the Sample Contract states, “The insurance required in this Contract, through a policy or endorsement(s), shall include a provision that the policy and endorsements may not be canceled or modified without thirty (30) days’ prior written notice to the undersigned State agency.” Many insurance companies refuse to include such an endorsement.  The commonly accepted cancellation clause included as part of an insurance certificate is, “Should any of the above described policies be cancelled before the expiration date thereof, the issuing insurer will endeavor to mail 30 day written notice to the certificate holder …”. Can the endorsement requirement be eliminated in favor of the common practice language on the proof of insurance?

A20 - The purpose of this clause, is to give the state 30 days notice if the vendor’s insurance policy is about to be cancelled.  The reason the state wants to know about cancellation is because the state is the beneficiary of the policy.  In other words, the vendor is required to carry insurance to protect the state if something goes wrong.  However, the state is not a party to the insurance contract between the vendor and his insurance company, so a typical policy may not include the notice provision.  This clause can be modified as long as it includes some type of notice provision that will notify the state if the vendor’s policy is about to be cancelled.  

That notice would allow the state to make alternative arrangements so that there is no lapse I coverage. 

Q21 - Pg. 6, 1.7 Due Date for Proposals, indicates that no more than one proposal per Respondent may be submitted. This conflicts with other provisions of the RFP that permit Respondents to make  alternative or additional proposals to obtain food and/or medical/mental health services from IDOC's contracted providers. Please clarify.

2. Pg. 8, 1.14 Type and Term of Contract states, "The State intends to sign a contract with one

or more Respondent(s) to fulfill the requirements in this RFP." Please clarify how the

Plainfield facility might be operated by more than one respondent.

A21 –The IDOC only intends to receive one proposal from each respondent, now that Addendum 4 provides the IDOC will pay for food and medical services.
Q22 - Should respondents include information pertaining to RFP Sections 2.6, Indiana Economic

Impact (and the corresponding form, Attachment C), and 2.7, Buy Indiana, in their Cost

Proposal or Business Proposal?

A22  - Yes

Q23 - Pg. 19, 2.4.1 Administration, and pg. 19, 2.4.2 Fiscal Management: Please define the terms "governing body," "governing authority" and "agency administrator" as used in these

sections.

A23 – In 2.4.1, “governing body” and “agency administrator” refer to whom the Respondent shall internally have review, update, and approve policy manuals.  In 2.4.2, the term “appropriate governing authority” refers to the Respondent’s internal authority who can approve the budget.
Q24 - Pg. 19, 2.4.2 Fiscal Management states, "Submit a statement of ability and willingness to comply with the development and utilization of fiscal policies and procedures." Is this

statement referencing compliance with Indiana fiscal policies and procedures? If so, please

provide respondents with the policies and procedures being referenced.

A24 – No. This refers to the Respondent’s willingness to comply with its own development and utilization of its own fiscal policies and procedures.
Q25 -  Pg. 20, 2.4.3 Fiscal Management states, "Respondent shall use a method that documents

and authorizes compensation payment to employees and consultants." Is this requirement

referencing the method for conducting employee payroll? Please clarify.

A25 – Yes.
Q26 -  Pg. 35, 2.4.26 Cost Proposal states, "Respondent and its employees and subcontractors

shall abide by all laws, regulations, policies and standards of the State of Indiana, Indiana

Department of Corrections, and American Correctional Association." While the RFP

identifies specific IDOC policies with which the vendor must comply, this statement

suggests that all IDOC policies would be applicable to the facility's operation. Please

clarify and provide respondents any applicable IDOC policies in addition to those named in

RFP Attachment E.

A26 – Policies were provided to IDOA on a CD for distribution.
Q27 -  Pg. 36, 2.5 Cost Proposal: The IDOC website shows the Department's average cost as

being $54.28 per day. The RFP rates per offender per day are substantially lower. Please

explain how these rates were calculated.

A27 – The IDOC average per diem rate includes all services, such as payroll, maintenance, food, medical, programs, etc.  For this RFP, the IDOC will assume maintenance, food, and medical costs.  The baseline rate for this RFP was approximated based upon operational costs excluding maintenance, food, and medical costs.
Q28 -  Pg. 36, 2.5 Cost Proposal: Please clarify that the baseline per diem of $23.00 does not

include health services and food services costs. If the $23.00 baseline does not include

health services and food services costs, then please explain how the total price will be

measured against the state's baseline cost for this scope of work as outlined in Section

3.2.3.

A28 – Please see Addendum 4.  The baseline per diem does not include health and food services.
Q29 -  Pg 39, Section 3.1.3 states, "If technical proposals are close to equal, greater weight may be given to price." On page 40, Summary of Evaluation Criteria, allocable points for both the

technical and costs proposals are clearly delineated. What "greater weight" could be given

to the cost proposal beyond the points shown in Section 3.2 Evaluation Criteria?

A29 – Per Section 3.1 of the RFP: The Commissioner of IDOA or his designee will, in the exercise of his sole discretion, determine which proposals offer the best means of servicing the interests of the State.
Q30 -  Pg. 37, 2.6 Indiana Economic Impact and Attachment C, Indiana Economic Impact form:

We see that this form was revised in 2006, omitting certain sections that were previously

included on the form that, as a result, have raised questions concerning the application of

the form to a vendor's economic impact. In item numbers 12-15, the vendor is asked to

supply payroll information and employee numbers per most recently completed IRS Form

W-2 distribution. Section 2.6 states that the form places a strong emphasis on the

economic impact a project will have on Indiana and its residents regardless of where a

business is located. Please clarify whether the figures to be included on the form should be

projected numbers anticipated for this RFP project as implied by Section 2.6 OR actual

numbers from the most recently completed IRS form W-2 as stated on form itself for any

current business activity in Indiana.

A30 - 
	Number of Indiana resident employees per most recently completed IRS Form W-2 distribution:
	 This is number of Indiana resident only that work in your company, not for this project. 

	Total number of employees per most recently completed IRS Form W-2 distribution:
	 This is total number of employees regardless of State, not for this project. 

	Total amount of payroll paid to Indiana resident employees per most recently completed IRS Form W-2 distribution:
	 This is total number for Indiana that work in your company, not for this project. 

	Total amount of payroll paid to all employees per the most recently completed IRS Form W-2 distribution:
	 This is total regardless of State, not for this project. 


Q31 -  Pg. 33, 2.4.20 Commissary, requires that the commissary be independently audited

annually and that a copy of the annual financial status report be provided to the IDOC and

made available to the offender population. May the vendor pay for both the audit and the

copies provided to the offender population from commissary profits?
A31- Yes.
Q32 -  Pg. 14, 2.3.5 Contract Terms/Clauses, indicates that "Rate of Pay" is a mandatory contract

term. The Sample Contract does not include a term that bears this caption. Is Sample

Contract paragraph #3, "Consideration" the intended mandatory term?

A32 – YES.
Q33 -  Should the vendor choose to use the State's subcontractor for either food services or

medical/mental health services, will the vendor obtain these services as part of its contract

with IDOC or will the vendor contract directly with the State's subcontractor(s)?

A33 – Please see Addendum 4 to the RFP.  The IDOC has decided to pay for food and medical services through its current providers.
Q34 -  Pg. 17, 2.3.9, Subcontractors, requires Respondents to identify any subcontractors that are

proposed to be used in providing the required services. In addition, Sample Contract,

paragraph 5, Assignment, says that the Contract shall not assign or subcontract the whole

or any part of the Contract without the State's prior written consent. Please confirm these

requirements pertain only to subcontractors performing an entire major area of potential

operational management (i.e. food service, medical services, commissary, etc.) and do not

include more routine subcontractors subject to perform minor services in the facility (i.e.

pest control, waste management services, etc.)?

A34 – Yes. 
Q35 -  Pg. 34, 2.4.21 Performance Monitoring/Compliance Liquidated Damages, indicates that in the event the Respondent does not provide services as described, the IDOC will set-off

against the next monthly payment liquidated damages in the amount of $5,000 per

occurrence in addition to the cost of services not provided. a) Consistent with the cure

period that is provided under the Standard Contract, will the IDOC provide notice and a 30-

day opportunity for the Contractor to cure any incidents of non-performance before

assessing liquidated damages? b) Liquidated damage provisions must be reasonable in

light of the actual or anticipated harm caused by the breach and terms fixing unreasonably

large damages are unenforceable as a penalty. Because this provision includes a set-off

based on actual damages, will the IDOC remove the provision permitting an additional

$5,000 set-off to avoid rendering the clause unenforceable as a penalty?

A35 - For a), the 30 day notice and cure is acceptable. For b), the IDOC will remove the provision in 2.4.21 permitting the $5,000 set-off and only require payment of services not provided.
Q36 -  Some of the Performance Measures are inconsistent with the terms of the RFP. For

example, paragraph 3.1 of the performance measures says that the Contractor shall

establish a Community Advisory Committee, whereas, page 18, 2.4.1 Administration,

requires the Respondent to participate in the existing Advisory Board. Will the

Performance Measures be revised to be consistent with the terms of the resulting Contract?

A36 - Yes – the performance measures will be specific to the executed contract.
Q37 - Pg. 31, 2.4.18 Disciplinary Philosophy, Good Time Loss, Accrual and Restoration states,

"The STOP facility shall have the authority to recommend statutory and meritorious good

time from offenders convicted of disciplinary reports…" Please clarify that the vendor

may only recommend good time and that the actual award of good time will be applied and

controlled by IDOC staff.

A37 - Confirmed. Refer to Administrative Procedure 02-04-101 “The Disciplinary Code for Adult Offenders in the Department of Correction.” IDOA should have this CD available.
Q38 -  Pg. 18, 2.4.0 General Requirements and pg. 24, 2.4.7 Physical Plant, both clearly state that IDOC "will provide all maintenance and maintenance staff for the facility" and will "retain

all responsibility for maintenance and utilities associated with the facility." Please confirm

that IDOC will be responsible for all costs associated with retaining responsibility for and

providing all maintenance, including: maintenance staff to perform all maintenance work

at the facility, maintenance supplies, parts and equipment as needed.

A38 – Confirmed.
Q39 - Will IDOC be providing supplies and the labor for janitorial services at IDOC's expense?

A39 – No.
Q40 - Will the IDOC Physical Plant Director report to the facility Superintendent or to IDOC?

A40 - Physical Plant Director will report directly to Director of Construction Services. However, the PPD will have open communication with the facility Superintendent.
Q41 -  Please describe how maintenance will be performed for this facility, how many staff will

IDOC provide for this purpose, and list any maintenance functions that will not be

provided. What type of system or program will be implemented to accomplish preventive

maintenance in the facility?

A41 - A Work Order system will be implemented.  The Physical Plant Department is comprised of the following staff:  1 Physical Plant Director; 2 Maintenance Supervisors; and 7 Maintenance Foremen.
Q42 -  What is the expected turnaround time on maintenance work orders, especially those

submitted for kitchen equipment? Should the vendor's maintenance concerns go

unresolved for a specified period of time, how will a determination be made for resolving

the concern? What is the procedure when equipment (such as in the kitchen) needs to be

replaced?

A42 - 3 day work order turnaround. Contact Director of Construction Services. There is a Capital Equipment Fund built into the Food Service Contract. Any equipment issues are sent to the Food Services Director, and he makes the final call regarding repair or replacement.  If it is to be repaired the Contract Feeder is responsible. If more cost effective to replace than repair, the director approves for purchase out of fund.
Q43 -  Will a maintenance worker be assigned to address routine maintenance concerns in the

facility's kitchen?

A43 – No.
Q44 -  Will IDOC's facility maintenance staff use offenders to assist with maintenance work who

are assigned to the STOP facility or other IDOC facilities?

A44 – STOP Facility offenders.
Q45 -  Pg. 24, 2.4.7 Physical Plant, states that the facility has one dining hall built in 1970 at 6,840 square feet. What is the seating capacity of the dining hall? Does this square footage

include the kitchen and food prep areas? If not, please describe the kitchen area, i.e. size,

available equipment, size and number of refrigerators, ovens, etc.

A45 – Seating capacity is 144.  Yes.
Q46 -  The following questions pertain to the facility's utilities:

 Pg. 24, 2.4.7 Physical Plant, states that all utilities associated with the facility will

be the responsibility of IDOC. Please confirm that IDOC will be responsible for all

costs associated with the facility's utilities.

 Please identify the utilities that will be provided by IDOC at no cost to the vendor

(e.g. Steam; Natural Gas; Electricity; Water; Sewer; Telephone; CATV; Refuse;

etc.).

 Will all utilities at the facility remain in IDOC's name or will these costs be a direct

reimbursement to the vendor?

A46 – Yes. IDOC will be responsible for steam, water, sewer, and electric.  The utilities will remain in the IDOC’s name.
Q47 -  Since the facility has been closed for an extended period of time, may respondents be

granted an opportunity to bring in professionals to conduct an assessment of the facility's

equipment functionality, electrical, mechanical, etc.? If not, please provide respondents

with the functionality of the facility and its existing equipment and detail any costs that will

be assessed to the successful respondent associated with bringing the facility back on line.

A47 – No. No costs to respondent.
Q48 -  For Housing Unit buildings that are not air conditioned, are there any expectations for the

vendor to provide a specific temperature operating range through either ventilation or air

conditioning? If so, please provide details/specifications.

A48 – IDOC will be providing documentation explaining this policy.
Q49 -  Please advise whether the facility has any existing Life Safety Code violations from any

jurisdictional authorities. Is the Fire Alarm system operational in all facility buildings?

A49 - No. The Simplex 4010 panel is down in Cottages 6 and 7.  The SF/IO board has been removed and taken to Simplex to see if it may be repaired.  The board has a fault “positive earth ground” located where the auxiliary power supply connects to the SFIO board.  If the board can be repaired then Simplex pulls a board out of stock to be installed.  [The following issues will be taken care of before vendor is selected:  The 4100 panel in the mail room mapnet card does not communicate with the buildings that are hard-wired in.  There are several wires that have shorts in them that need to be replaced.  The system needs to have the overvoltage protectors installed where the panel wiring comes out of the building and where the panel wiring goes into the building of the main panel.  The Hood Ansul R102 system needs to have the cartridge replaced and both kitchen and culinary arts are due for inspection.  Fire extinguishers annual inspections were completed during SHM training for Annual Fire Extinguishers Inspections.  The next inspections are due September 2010.
Q50 -  Are there current occupancy permits for all facility buildings? If not, which ones do not

have occupancy permits and what are the discrepancies?

A50 – None.
Q51 - How many buildings are handicap accessible and can accommodate wheelchairs? How

many cells are equipped for handicapped offenders?

A51 – 12. None.
Q52 -  What is the security key system currently in place at the facility?

A52 - Current key system is primarily of the Best Key System with higher security areas maintained under the Folger/Adams key system. Staff keys are issued by means of a computerized Morse Watchman [electronic key management] system which is maintained by the facility.  High level/priority keys are issued through the facility Control Room utilizing a sequence box/log-in system.  Details of the key issue are explained in IDOC Administrative Procedure 02-03-106 “Key Control” which is a restricted policy and cannot be released without proper authorization.
Q53 -  Will the STOP facility be compatible with other IDOC Level 2 facilities? If not, will

IDOC increase the current security infrastructure?

A53 – Yes. STOP will operate with a stun fence upon its installation.
Q54 -  What future facility Capital Projects are planned during the RFP contract term?

A54 – None.
Q55 -  What is the recommended safe operational capacity for the facility? Does the facility meet

ACA Standards at this level? Will IDOC upgrade to meet all ACA Standards or is it

acceptable to IDOC that certain non-mandatory ACA Standards will be in non-compliance?

A55 - 1,000-1,200. Some non-mandatory standards may not be met.  Standards for a STOP facility of this nature will have to be addressed to ACA by IDOC. Acceptable.
Q56 - Please provide respondents a breakdown of each housing area and the number of beds

contained in each.

A56 - Cottage One – 14;  Cottage 2 – 46; Cottage 3 – 0; Cottage 4 – 0; Cottage 5 – 0; Cottage 6 – 62; Cottage 7 – 60; Cottage 8 – 58; Cottage 9 – 60; Cottage 11 – 86; Cottage 12 – 84; and Cottage 13 – 70
Q57 - What is the Department's anticipated ramp up schedule for bringing the facility's population from 1-1500?

A57 – The schedule obviously would be driven by intake; however; it is the IDOC’s intent to open the facility initially with a population  of 200 for a shakedown period of three months.
Q58 -  After touring the facility, several physical plant features do not comply with ACA

Standards (e.g. toilet/shower ratio and size of some housing units). Will IDOC upgrade

these and other areas that are in non-compliance with ACA or exempt the facility from

ACA compliance?

A58 – The facility will eventually seek accreditation, but some non-mandatory standards will be waived.
Q59 -  If the respondent chooses to propose video visitation, what connectivity will be required to connect to IDOC?

A59 - Video visitation is a stand-alone system; no connectivity to IDOC is needed.
Q60 -  Will IDOC provide a workstation at the facility for accessing the IDOC STG system?

A60 - PC’s will be provided by IOT and have access to the State network.  Any staff member determined to need access to the Internal Affairs Case Management System and STG database will be provided such access.
Q61 -  What is the condition of the facility network infrastructure, phone system, CCTV system,

etc.? Will IDOC provide network switches and related electronics? Will the vendor be

required to make upgrades to the facility as necessary to fulfill contract requirements?

A61 - Operational. The facility network infrastructure, etc. is in good working condition with the necessary operational equipment in place.  All facility network upgrades related to the State network or facility will be done by the State.  Vendor implemented networks or software will not be supported by the State.
Q62 - Pg. 31, 2.4.19 Records and Information Technology. The fourth paragraph says that there

may be ongoing monthly connection and transaction fees associated with the IDOC's

offender information systems, for which the Respondent shall be responsible. Please

provide an estimate of what these fees would be for the STOP facility.
A62 – Please refer to http://www.in.gov/iot/files/FY2010_IOT_Services_Descriptions_and_Rates.pdf for State IT rates that could potentially be charged back to the vendor.
Q63 -  Pg. 22, 2.4.5 Personnel states, "All Respondent staff shall have not less than the same

minimum employment qualifications as staff employed in similar positions in adult

correctional facilities operated by the IDOC." Please provide respondents the minimum

qualifications required for facility staff employed in similar positions in adult correctional

facilities.

A63 – Documents will be provided.
Q64 -  Pg. 19, 2.4.1 Administration, 1st paragraph, requires that the Superintendent meet the same

minimum requirements as a Superintendent in a similar correctional facility. The 8th

paragraph of this section requires respondents to submit a list of the required qualifications

for the Superintendent. Please clarify whether the Superintendent should meet IDOC

minimum requirements or if respondents should submit their minimum qualifications for

the Superintendent.

A64 - Respondents should submit their minimum qualifications for the Superintendent.
Q65 -  Pg. 18, 2.4.1 Administration, 3rd paragraph, states, "The Superintendent shall meet with

the IDOC Contract Monitor at least quarterly to discuss problems or issues relevant to the

operation of the facility." The 6th paragraph in the same section states that these meetings

between the Superintendent and IDOC's Contract Monitor should take place weekly.

Please clarify.

A65 – Weekly.
Q66 - Please provide respondents the employee turnover level previously experienced at the

facility, as well as the surrounding existing facilities.

A66 – Per the IDOC’s Human Resources division, the Agency overall average monthly turnover rate is 1.3%.  Data regarding the Plainfield Re-entry Educational Facility would be misleading and inaccurate as comparative for the proposed STOP facility.
Q67 -  Pg. 23, 2.4.5 Training, requires the vendor to provide new employee orientation, on-thejob, and in-service training programs for all its employees, volunteers and subcontracted

employees in accordance with ACA Standards and IDOC Policy and Procedure 01-05-101,

“Staff Development and Training.” Pg. 21, 2.4.5 Personnel, requires the vendor to submit

policies pertaining to the items addressed in the section, which includes in-service training

and staff development. Please clarify the submission of vendor's own training policy in

conjunction with the required adherence to IDOC's training policy.

A67 - If the vendor does not use IDOC Training, the vendor must submit all lesson plans and verification of completion of all mandated training to IDOC.
Q68 -  Pg. 23, 2.4.6 Training, requires all STOP facility staff to attend IDOC specialized training

(i.e. offender records, classification, offender discipline). Will this training be conducted

by IDOC as needed or will the vendor's facility training staff be permitted to conduct the

training using IDOC's curriculum?

A68 – Vendor's facility training staff will be permitted to conduct the training using IDOC's curriculum.
Q69 -  At the pre-proposal conference, it was stated that while respondents may propose their own employee training programs subject to IDOC approval of lesson plans, IDOC preferred that

the successful vendor use IDOC's training program for a fee. Please clarify what would be

required of the vendor in implementing IDOC's training program, i.e. the fee charged to the

vendor; would employees attend an academy outside the facility or would IDOC staff

provide training on site; would IDOC be responsible for the entire training program at the

facility including staff, providing needed materials and equipment, maintaining training

records, all associated costs, etc.

A69 – Employees would attend DOC Academy with DOC Staff.
Q70 -  Are all security staff required to be weapons certified?

A70 – No.  Just the percentage deemed necessary by the Facility Head to maintain operations.
Q71 -  What is IDOC's expectation if the vendor is unable to fill a staff vacancy within 60 days?

A71 – The vendor would be required to either refund the actual cost of services and any resulting damages related to the understaffing.  Continued inability to comply with the contract terms for an extended period, or to the detriment of accreditation, would result in the contract being reviewed for early termination.
Q72 -  Please define the Level 1 and Level 2 offender classifications, and provide the estimated

number or percentages of offenders at each level that are to be assigned to the facility.

A72 - Refer to “Criteria for Consideration for Security Level Placement” from Administrative Procedure 01-04-101 “Adult Offender Classification,” which should be on policy CD available from IDOA. The majority of prospective offenders will be Level 1; IDOC anticipates a small percentage of Level 2’s at STOP.
Q73 -  What is the highest security level for an offender who can be placed in the STOP Program? What estimated percentage of the total population will comprise the higher security level offender?

A73 - Level 2 is the highest level. Percentage should be less than 25%, but could be higher depending on population situation.
Q74 - Will the population consist of new offenders sentenced to one year or less or presently

incarcerated offenders who have one year or less remaining on their sentence? If current

offenders, will their final year be based on Earned Credit Time and are they subject to lose

that time? Will offenders actually be sentenced to the STOP facility?

A74 - New offenders sentenced to one year or less. No.
Q75 -  While offenders assigned to the facility will have less than one year remaining on their

sentence, what is the expected average length of stay for offenders?

A75 - Approximately 6-9 months.
Q76 - Will offenders under the age of 18 be assigned to the facility? If not, what is the youngest

age of an offender that can be placed in the STOP Program?

A76 - No – offenders will be 18 years of age or older.
Q77 - During the first site visit, the previous facility housing assignments were described. Will

the vendor be allowed to determine how and where offenders will be housed at the facility?

If not, please provide respondents with the criteria that will be used to determine housing

assignments.

A77 – Yes.
Q78 -  Please provide respondents a copy of the Aramark menu that would be instituted at the

facility should the respondent choose to use the State's subcontractor for operating food

services. Will this menu's cost coincide with the per meal IDOC rate ($1.154 per meal)

provided in RFP Section 2.4 Cost Proposal (pg. 35) for evaluation purposes?

A78 – Please see Addendum 4.  Cost will coincide IDOC rate.  Current menu attached.
Q79 -  Is the cost of food service calculated based on offenders served or on the offender midnight census count?

A79 – Midnight census.
Q80 - Does Aramark's menu cycle meet all the requirements to serve the facility population?

A80 – It will.
Q81 - Should the respondent propose to use IDOC's food service subcontractor, who will

determine future menu changes, how will they be implemented and how will the impact of

related costs be handled?

A81 - Future menu changes will be addressed by the Department’s Food Service Administrator.  Menu changes will be based on a Fall/Winter and Spring/Summer rotation.  Fiscal impact will be addressed annually based on Food Services Contract.
Q82 - Please define the level and scope of service included in $1.154/meal; is it all inclusive, i.e.

includes delivery, serving, therapeutic diets, clean up, etc.? Is the $1.154/meal fixed for the

contract; if not, what is the escalation? Are cleaning supplies and chemicals included in the

State's food service $1.154 price?

A82 - All inclusive with the exception of Ceremonial meals based upon recognized religious events.  The recognized event have specific menu that are agreed upon at $3.00 per participant. While DOC expects the cost per meal to remain the same on July 01, 2011 and on each subsequent anniversary of the effective date, the total cost per meal may be re-determined and adjusted, effective for the next twelve 12 months.  The base period for comparison for re-determination shall be an annual average for April to April and shall be based upon the Consumer Price Index, all Urban Consumers (CPI-I),  U.S. Average, Food Away from Home Index as published by the U.S. Department of Labor.
Q83 - If using the State's food service subcontractor, how will staff meals be billed?

A83 – Number served.
Q84 -  If there is a change in the food service contract with Aramark how will the facility vendor

be impacted (i.e. will their contract/services be cancelled, renegotiated, etc.)?

A84 – The Aramark contract will be utilized at the facility, and any changes would be reflective as in any IDOC facility.   If a successor vendor to Aramark is contracted by the IDOC the contractor will be expected to accept the successor vendor under the same terms and conditions as the IDOC.
Q85 -  Who is responsible for the vending machines in the staff dining room?

A85 - There is no staff dining area but vendor is Sycamore.
Q86 - Please provide the estimated number or percentage of offenders who will require a higher

level of health care. Will there be a limitation in the health care level of offenders assigned

to the facility?

A86 - Approximately 26% of the offender population has at least 1 chronic disease.  At the maximum capacity of 1500 offenders, STOP should anticipate as many as 400 offenders with chronic health problems.  However, the IDOC will be responsible for the provision of health and mental health services through its current vendor, Correctional Medical Services.  Correctional Medical Services will be responsible for providing acute care and chronic disease management.  Offenders who require services which are beyond the scope of services offered at this facility will be transferred.
Q87 - Please provide the estimated number or percentage of offenders who will require HIV and

Hep C health care. What is the estimated number of offenders who may require off-site

referrals for HIV and Hep C?

A87 - The IDOC will be responsible for the provision of health and mental health services through its current vendor, Correctional Medical Services.  Correctional Medical Services will be responsible for HIV and Hepatitis C disease management.  
Q88 - Pg. 26, 2.4.11 Health and Mental Health Services: Please provide the estimated percentage

of the population that will require mental health care services and the type/level of mental

health offenders assigned. What level of mental health services will be required?

A88 - Based on facilities of similar size and scope, approximately 6-7% of the population of STOP will require psychiatric services.  The IDOC will be responsible for the provision mental health services through its current vendor, Correctional Medical Services.  Correctional Medical Services will be responsible for the management of offenders who require mental health services including psychiatric services.
Q89 -  Pg. 26, 2.4.11Health and Mental Health Services. Will there be a process for the

Contractor to request the removal of offenders for medical/psychiatric reasons?

A89 - Yes offenders who require health services which exceed the scope of services provided at this facility will be transferred. Requests to transfer offenders for medical reasons must be reviewed and approved by the central office health services staff.
Q90 -  Will the dentist be expected to perform dentures or only routine dental services?

A90 - Yes, IDOC through its medical vendor, Correctional Medical Services will continue to provide dental services to offenders at this facility. Dental prosthetics, full dentures and partials, should be provided in accordance with the IDOC Dental Services Manual.
Q91 -  Does the Department have a specific prison with a medical mission or a local hospital

containing a hospital ward that would be available to the vendor? Should respondents

propose to provide health care services, will they be required to use Wishard Hospital?

A91 - The IDOC will be responsible for the provision of hospital services through its current vendor, Correctional Medical Services.  
Q92 - Pg. 35, 2.4.24 Program Design states, "Respondent will ensure its overall programming

meets all applicable statutory requirements for eligible offenders." Please provide a list of

all applicable statutory requirements for educational programming under this RFP.

A92 - The Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA), Indiana Article 7: Effective as of February 1, 2010, IC 11-10-5-1; IC 11-8-2-5(a)(5); 11-8-2-5(a)(8); 11-8-2-5(a)(13); 11-10-5-1, et seq.
Q93 - The Department of Corrections currently has a STOP program located at one of its

correctional facilities. Please provide, in detail, the assessment instrument currently being

used or one that may be used in the future and programs offered to the current offenders in

the existing STOP program.

A93 - Offenders are assessed for (security) Risk at RDC / RTC and classified for security there.

When the Offender gets to his or her initial facility, a needs assessment is completed in OCMS (Offender Case Management System) that generates the criminogenic needs.  Our programming is based upon those needs.

The Case Managers refer to programming based on an identified criminogenic need.

The Case Managers do a Risk Assessment prior to release.  This assessment is also in OCMS.

Both of the above assessments (criminogenic needs and risk, not classification) are going to be replaced by the IRAS.  (Indiana Risk Assessment System)  This assessment will be utilized statewide by courts, community corrections, parole, probation, juvenile system and IDOC.  It will be scored into a system called INCITE and will be pulled into OCMS and will generate the referral process to programs.  Once an offender gets to the appropriate program director, (i.e. Substance Abuse programming) an extensive assessment is done applicable to that program.  

Offenders are TABE tested for education.  Substance Abuse uses Texas Christian University material and assessments such as the TCUDS (Texas Christian University Drug Screen) as well as the SAI (Substance Abuse Intake).  There are also treatment indicators utilized called the CESI (Client Evaluation of Self at Intake) and the CEST (Client Evaluation of Self in Treatment).  All are evidence based and tracked. The above systems will be made available to STOP and required.  Anything beyond the above would be up to the vender.  
Q94 -  Please provide respondents with copies of any current STOP programs that IDOC has in

place at public or privately operated facilities; also identify any community services and

related activities in place at such facilities.

A94 – Document will be provided.
Q95 -  When the offenders arrive at the facility, will they have in their file a current objective

assessment that identifies their needs, e.g. educational, social service, substance abuse,

etc.?

A95 - Yes, they will have the initial intake that is done at RDC. The Department of Correction has established a classification system for committed adult offenders based on the uniform application of objective standardized information concerning the offender.  The appropriate classification of offenders will enhance short-term and long-range planning and development both in the Department as a whole.  Such a structured classification system will ensure that offenders are assigned to appropriate groups based on concerns for:  Public safety, Safety of staff, Safety of other committed offenders, Educational, health and personal needs and desire of offenders that lead to successful re-entry into the community, and Facility management.  The Department shall utilize all available pertinent information concerning the offender throughout the classification process.  This information must meet the minimum standards established by the Department and shall include:  Economic and social history, educational, medical, risk and special needs, Circumstances surrounding the present commitment, Criminal history, Conduct and progress reports relating to confinement, and Re-entry Accountability Plan.  The classification assignment of the offender shall be consistent with statutory provisions and be developed so that placement objectives may be achieved.
Q96 - Will STOP offenders be evaluated for programming needs (i.e. educational deficit,

substance abuse) before their transfer to the STOP facility, or will the vendor be required to

test/evaluate all offenders before placing them in rehabilitative programs?

A96 -
An initial assessment will be conducted at RDC, but the vendor’s case managers and program staff will need to make the final determination about programming based upon need, availability, and length of stay.
Q97 -  How will the STOP facility differ from the existing IDOC re-entry program?

A97 -
It will be designed and focused to serve short term offenders. Re-entry has to do with every facility under the IDOC.  The only difference for the STOP facility is that the offenders will enter the facility with approximately a year or less as their earliest possible release date to prepare for re-integration back into the community.  The primary focus should be on substance abuse, job readiness, and networking with community resources that will be needed by the offender upon release.
Q98 - Will offenders at the STOP facility be permitted to have limited/locked-site access to the

internet similar to what is available at IDOC's re-entry facility?

A98 - Yes, they should have limited access to the internet for job search capabilities prior to release, as mandated by IC 11-10-12-6 (Committed offender's use of Internet for employment search; Restrictions).  This is limited to 90 days before an offender’s release.
Q99 -  What percentage/how many of the STOP offenders will be sex offenders who thus will

require the Sex Offender Management and Monitoring Program (SOMM) and/or the

SOMM Re-entry Program?

A99 - Sex Offenders will not be placed in STOP.
Q100 -  Pg. 26, 2.4.10 Re-entry and Case Management Services states, "The STOP facility shall

comply with IDOC Policy and Procedure, 01-07-101 “Development and Delivery of Reentry

Services,” and shall provide for case management services." Will the STOP facility

be required to facilitate the Community Transition Program (CTP), or will offenders

presence in STOP reflect that they will not be afforded CTP placement?

A100 - If applicable and eligible, upon approval from the appropriate court, the STOP offenders will be transferred to the county for participation in the CTP program.
Q101 -  Will Code H or E offenders be assigned to the STOP facility? If so, will the vendor be

required to conduct the psychiatric or psychological release report as required for offenders

no less than 180 days prior to release in IDOC Policy 01-07-101, IX.E.2?

A101 - Not assigned; if assessed; will be transferred.
Q102 -  IDOC Policy 01-07-101, XI Preparation for Release, requires that "All offenders will be

provided the re-entry programming and planning in accordance with Policy 01-106-101,

'The Development and Implementation of Pre-Release Re-entry Programming.'" Please

provide respondents a copy of this policy.

A102 – IDOA has a policy CD available for distribution.
Q103 -  IDOC Policy 01-07-101, XI Offender Releases, requires that "All releases shall be

processed in accordance with Policy 01-04-105, 'Adult Offender Releases.'" Please provide

respondents a copy of this policy.

A103 – Same as above.
Q104 -  What percentage of released offenders will require continuing supervision and what will be the form of that supervision? If there is continuing supervision, generally, how long is the

post-release connection?

A104 - Determined by sentencing. An exact percentage would be very hard to determine unless we know before hand exactly who we are transferring or admitting. Offenders may be released to parole or probation supervision or discharged.
Q105 -  The IDOC website says "the Standardized Pre-Release Orientation Program (SPOP) is the basic Pre-Release Re-Entry program provided…in all IDOC Facilities, except for Work

Release centers." Will the vendor be required to provide the SPOP? If so, please provide

the curriculum so that it can be appropriately integrated with the respondents' proposed

programming plan.

A105 - Yes.  SPOP does not have an actual curriculum. IDOC facilities do an overview of the resources that are in the community and have volunteers and do PowerPoint presentations on education, social identification, how to re-instate SSI, job application and interviews, etc.
Q106 -  Due to the length of stay, does the Department foresee providing vocational training

programs?

A106 - Yes.  Vocational Programs are always an option within an education program for offenders.
Q107 - What is the average grade level of offenders to be confined at this facility?

A107 - Historically, 2 to 5% of the offenders will be college graduates.  60 to 65% will be GED holders.  The balance will be marginally illiterate.  Historically, 30% will be eligible for special education services but generally only 5% request a continuation of services.  
Q108 - What is the percentage of offenders who will have a GED or high school diploma?

A108 – See previous question.
Q109 -  Pg. 25, 2.4.9 Programming states, "Such programming shall include, but is not limited to, education (adult basic education and GED), substance abuse, Alcoholics Anonymous/

Narcotics Anonymous (AA/NA), and standard prerelease programming." Is it anticipated

that the vendor will offer Special Education services? If yes, please provide the estimated

number of offenders assigned to the facility expected to require Special Education services

per year?

A109 - Adult facilities provide Adult Basic Education and GED.  Special education services should not be required.
Q110 -   Will IDOC screen offenders to determine which offenders are to be assigned to addictions treatment programming, or will this be the responsibility of the partner agency?

A110 - An initial assessment will be conducted at RDC, but the vendor’s case managers and program staff will need to make the final determination about programming based upon need, availability, and length of stay. Do to the short length of stay it is anticipated many will need referrals for services in the communities upon their release.  
Q111 -  Will any of the offenders have specific court ordered programming that the vendor will

have to ensure is completed, such as addictions treatment, etc.?

A111 – No.
Q112 - What number or percentage of the offender population is expected to be actively

participating in addictions programming at any one time?

A112 - This will be dependant upon the average length of stay of the population which is unpredictable.
Q113 -  Does IDOC have a specific addictions treatment model that they wish to use for this shortterm population?

A113 - We have a standardized curriculum which will be made available to the vendor. Many will have time to participate in the Phase One Guided Self Study Participation in treatment will be dependant upon the average length of stay of the population which is unpredictable.
Q114 - Pg. 20, 2.4.3 Program and Security Audits states, "The Respondent shall make available the necessary access to the facility, records, staff and offenders to enable the IDOC the

opportunity to conduct periodic program and security audits of the facility to include all

functions and programs." Please provide respondents a copy of the audit instrument (or

instruments) intended to be used for programs and security.

A114 - The vendors should purchase from ACA the ACA Standards for Adult Community Residential Facilities. The ACRS Standards are relevant to the STOP Facility.
Q115 - Will the IDOC bring the armory into compliance with Department policy (for example,

installation of surveillance cameras)?

A115 – Yes.
Q116 - Will the Department consider an extension of the RFP due date. 
A116 – See Addendum 5 – extended to August 31, 2010 3:00 PM EST.
Q117 - Section 1.22 AMERICANS WITH DISABILITIES ACT, states: “The Respondent specifically agrees to comply with the provisions of the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990 (42 U.S.C. 12101 et seq. and 47 U.S.C. 225).” Is it anticipated that the successful proposer will be required to make any physical plant changes required to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act of 1990? 

A117 – No.
Q118 - Section 2.4.7 PHYSICAL PLANT states: “State-owned moveable equipment assigned to the Respondent such as kitchen appliances and washer/dryers shall be replaced at the Respondent’s expense on an as-needed basis when repair of the item is no longer practical.” Can you please further define “movable equipment?” Consistent with the “Fixed Asset List” issued in Addendum 2, Commercial washers/dryers are generally considered fixed equipment, and are included on the Fixed Asset List. 

A118 - The State quantifies a Fixed Asset as a piece of equipment, land, or structure that has a purchased or donated value of $500.00 or more.  IDOC does have some internal policies that have exceptions to this rule (i.e. firearms) that we track has a fixed asset regardless of the value. State-owned moveable equipment refers to items that do not meet this criteria however because of the volume of these items in a facility of this size, the cost amounts to a significant investment for the State and are just as vital to operate a facility. The Respondent would be responsible to repair or replace these items as needed over the life of the contract.
Q119 - Insurance –Will warranties for facility equipment held by IDOC be transferred to the contractor?

A119 – No.
Q120 - IDOC inmate smoking policy - Is the facility a smoking or non-smoking facility?

A120 – Non-smoking
Q121 - Natural gas - Is there natural gas available or in the kitchen and/or laundry building?

A121- No.
Q122- Generators - Which buildings do not have back-up generators?  Please identify.

A122 - Vocation, Recreation, Health Care Unit, School and Chapel.
Q123 - Security cameras - Are there security cameras located in some or all buildings?  If so, please identify the locations.

A123 - Cottages 6, 7, 8, 9, 11, 12, and 13.
Q124 - Evacuation plans - Please provide evacuation plans for the dining hall, laundry building, vocational building. These were not provided in provided in the previous amendment.
A124 – Documents have been provided and attached to the RFP.
Q125 - Inmate movement within perimeter - Do inmates have to be escorted from cottages to the medical facility in cases of medical need or emergency?

A125 - Routine: No.  Medical Emergency: Yes.
Q126 - The RFP states that eligible offenders will be those serving 365 days of less with the IDOC.  Will all offenders entering the STOP program have been initially processed through IDOC reception, or will they (or some portion) be sentenced directly from the courts or county facilities, (and may, therefore, be entering the facility directly, without prior medical clearance, assessment, IDOC classification process, etc.)?  

A126 – Most STOP offenders will be processed through IDOC Intake - RDC prior to transferring to the STOP facility.
Q127 - At what points during IDOC incarceration would inmates be eligible be referred to STOP, or is eligibility limited to those with sentences of less than 365 days, (vs. 365 days left to serve with IDOC)?

A127 - Eligibility may include those offenders with 12 months or less of incarceration with the Indiana Department of Correction.
Q128 - Will inmates be released to the community from the STOP program directly, or returned to the IDOC prior to release? 

A128 - STOP offenders who have completed their time with IDOC will be released to either probation, parole, or discharged.
Q129 - Please identify the “rules, regulations, licenses” specific to Hendricks County, with which the contractor must comply.

A129 – Follow all state and federal laws and local rules and regulations.  The IDOC had no specific county rules in mind. 
Q130 -Is it anticipated that offenders will perform typical work assignments on site, for example, kitchen worker, janitor, grounds keeping, etc.?   If so, will building maintenance tasks be excluded, as the IDOC will “provide all maintenance and maintenance staff” at the facility?

A130 - Offender labor will be utilized by all maintenance foremen.
Q131 - Will IDOC maintenance staff maintain the grounds or just the physical plant?  If the contractor is responsible for maintaining the grounds:

a) Will inmates be eligible to work as groundskeepers under the contractor’s supervision (within the perimeter); and 

b) Is there grounds keeping equipment available to the contractor, or must this be purchased?

A131 –IDOC staff will maintain the physical plant only. Yes. Yes, equipment will be available.
Q132 - Insurance – The contractor is required to insure facility equipment.  Please provide a list of equipment for which contractor will be responsible for insurance.  Also, please indicate which of those items are currently under manufacturer’s warranty, and the warranty expiration dates.   

A132 - No equipment is under warranty. The facility is currently being audited and a list is not available yet.
Q133 - Employee bonding requirements - The RFP requires, “bonding …for appropriate staff”.  Please list the categories of staff who must be bonded per IDOC policy.  

A133 – At this time, no IDOC policy/procedure requires any staff to be bonded.  
Q134 - Staffing Levels - The contractor is required to increase staffing when the offender population is “above the contract amount”.  Does the IDOC require any specific staff-to- offender ratios in any operational area, or will this be subject to negotiation?

A134 - Contractor should propose the staff to offender ratios it feels will meet the service requirements of the facility being requested under the RFP.   If there are any subsequent changes in the ratio’s requested by the contractor this will be subject to negotiation.
Q135 - Security Personnel Uniforms – Is the contractor permitted to provide uniforms to its own specifications?   If not, please provide any mandatory IDOC standards on employee uniforms.  

A135 - Contractor should propose the staff to offender ratios it feels will meet the service requirements of the facility being requested under the RFP.   If there are any subsequent changes in the ratio’s requested by the contractor this will be subject to negotiation.
Q136 - Background checks - Will the IDOC perform criminal background checks on prospective employees?  If so, please provide the cost per background check.  

A136 - No, the vendor must provide the background checks.
Q137 - Please indicate the cost of IDOC Academy training, (for both initial and annual in-service training per employee).   Please indicate the location for IDOC Academy training.  Can the training be provided on site at the facility in Plainfield?

A137 – See attachments for estimated cost. The Preservice Academy is conducted at all five of our regional training locations (New Castle, Putnamville Correctional Facility, Plainfield Correctional Facility, Westville Correctional Facility, and Miami Correctional Facility.   Yes, Plainfield Correctional Facility hosts the Central Region Academy.
Q138 - Paragraph 3: IDOC-required specialized training - Is the required IDOC specialized training program (offender records, classification, offender discipline) provided to the vendor at not charge?   How long is the IDOC-required specialized training?  Where will the training take place?   Can the specialized training take place at the Plainfield facility?   Please state which staff positions or categories will be required to participate in the mandatory specialized training.   Please provide an outline of the specialized training topics so that bidders may avoid duplication in the training program to be proposed and budgeted for this purpose.

A138 - At this time the training is provided to vendors at no cost.  
Time frame varies depending on the subject. See attached quarterly training calendar that includes the list of our specialized topics in the back of the calendar.  
Location varies depending on the subject, however most of our specialized training events are conduct at our Regional Training Locations. See attached quarterly training calendar that includes the list of our specialized topics in the back of the calendar.  
Most of the specialized trainings take place at the Regional Training Locations (including Plainfield).  
Targeted audience for specialized trainings varies depending on the subject. See attached quarterly training calendar that includes the list of our specialized topics in the back of the calendar.   
See attached quarterly training calendar that includes the list of our specialized topics in the back of the calendar.
Q139 - Facility physical structure – Does the Department intend that offender movement with  replicate the model used at PREF, or this intended to be a more traditional prison operation model ?  

A139 -  Traditional prison model with controlled movement.
Q140 - Facility structures - The RFP requires the contractor to obtain ACA accreditation (ACI standards).  The current physical plant designated for this program does not meet ACI requirements, (for example, a double perimeter fence).  Will the DOC be responsible for the cost of any necessary upgrades or modifications to comply with ACA?  If the IDOC plans to upgrade the facility to meet ACI standards, what is the timeline for completion?  Will the IDOC extend the time period for achieving accreditation if it has not completed the necessary physical plant modifications in the necessary time period?  

A140 – IDOC will ensure the facility meets enough standards to be within compliance regarding the physical plant.
Q141 - Fire Hydrants - Are there fire hydrants on the grounds?
A141 – Yes.
Q142 - Fixed Asset List - Can the IDOC confirm that the Fixed Asset list issued for this RFP is an accurate accounting of all FF&E that will be made available to the incoming contractor?   If not, when will an amended list be posted?  Is it reasonable to assume that all items not listed will need to be purchased by the contractor prior to operations?  

A142 - No, a complete audit is in process and will be made available to the incoming contractor. Anticipated deadline is August 18, 2010. Yes.
Q143 - Capacity for 1500 inmates - As currently configured, it does not appear that the housing units will accommodate more than approximately 500 offenders, based on ACI standards.  Please provide detail on IDOC’s plans for accommodating the intended 1500 inmates on site.

A143 – Please see the answers to questions, 57, 58, and 140.   The IDOC does not have a specific plan on the accommodation of the maximum of 1,500 inmates at the site, and the ultimate population of the facility will be driven by intake.  The vendor should propose how it intends to house offenders at the facility.
Q144 - Laundry room – Is there existing laundry equipment in the facility laundry room sufficient to accommodate the needs of 1500 offenders and to meet ACI standards?   Please detail the type of laundry equipment and number of machines that will be made available to the contractor.  

A144 - No, currently there is not sufficient equipment to accommodate 1500 offenders and meet ACI standards. There are (2) Milnor 90 pound washers, (1) Milnor 50 pound washer, (2) Hue Bisch 120 pound dryers, and (1) Unimac 170 pound dryer. A 16 hour operation will be needed.
Q145 - Cottage locking systems - Are the cottage door locks controlled electronically or manually?  If locks are electronic, are they “Fail Safe” or “Fail Secure”?

A145 - There are both electronic and manual doors. All are manual except for Cottages 11 and 12, which are Fail Safe and Cottage 13, which is Fail Secure.
Q146 - Offender Work Details – what proportion of the offender population is anticipated to be eligible for off-grounds work details, (outside details, community details)?   Are any participating offenders expected to be on work release?  Is the contractor responsible for transportation and security for off-site offender work details?  If so, how many details (and how many per detail) are expected to take place on a daily basis?  (This is information is required for budget purposes).

A146 – The IDOC previously had plans to work with the Plainfield Parks and Recreation cutting grass and assisting with construction. The % of those eligible for outside details is difficult to predict. Yes, contractor would be responsible for transportation and security.  
Q147 - Please detail the program standards intended for this population:

a) How many hours of programming per week per offender are expected?

b) Will offenders have been assessed prior to intake (e.g., via the IDOC intake facility?)  If not, is it the contractor’s responsibility to provide all initial assessments, (education, substance abuse, mental health, etc.)?

c) Is  contractor expected to use standard IDOC assessment instruments?  If so, please identify these instruments, and provide copies if possible.

d) The contractor is required to provide “standard prerelease programming”.  Does this refer to the Department’s 65-hour core curriculum Standardized Pre-Release Orientation Program (SPOP) to all inmates?   If so, please provide a copy of the curriculum, or a table of contents/outline.  If not, is it expected the contractor will recommend a pre-release program curriculum?
A147 - This will be dependent upon the specific needs of the offender.  However, written policy, procedure, and practice provides that the inmate workday approximates the workday in the community, (6.5) hours.  The number and duration of inmate workday interruptions should be minimized as much as possible through rescheduling of staff assignments and inmate activities.  (ACA 4-4454). Most STOP offenders will be processed through IDOC Intake - RDC prior to transferring to the STOP facility. Yes.  Offenders are assessed for (security) Risk at RDC / RTC and classified for security there. When the Offender gets to his or her initial facility, a needs assessment is completed in OCMS (Offender Case Management System) that generates the criminogenic needs.  Our programming is based upon those needs. The Case Managers refer to programming based on an identified criminogenic need. The Case Managers do a Risk Assessment prior to release.  This assessment is also in OCMS. Both of the above assessments (criminogenic needs and risk, not classification) are going to be replaced by the IRAS.  (Indiana Risk Assessment System)  This assessment will be utilized statewide by courts, community corrections, parole, probation, juvenile system and IDOC.  It will be scored into a system called INCITE and will be pulled into OCMS and will generate the referral process to programs.  Once an offender gets to the appropriate program director, (i.e. Substance Abuse programming) an extensive assessment is done applicable to that program.   Offenders are TABE tested for education.   Substance Abuse uses Texas Christian University material and assessments such as the TCUDS (Texas Christian University Drug Screen) as well as the SAI (Substance Abuse Intake).  There are also treatment indicators utilized called the CESI (Client Evaluation of Self at Intake) and the CEST (Client Evaluation of Self in Treatment).  All are evidence based and tracked. The above systems will be made available to STOP and required.  Anything beyond the above would be up to the vender.  1.
Yes.  SPOP does not have an actual curriculum. The IDOC does an overview of the resources that are in the community and have volunteers and do PowerPoint presentations on education, social identification, how to re-instate SSI, job application and interviews, etc.
Q148 -  Regarding the “wrap around continuum of care”:

a) Will offenders be released to all parts of the state?  Please indicate the communities of return for the majority of releasees.

b) Will offender be released to community-based criminal justice supervision, (probation or parole) or will the short term sentence max out while in the facility.  If some offenders will max out during STOP, and others will be released to community supervision, please provide data on the expected percentage for each category.  
A148 - There is the potential for offenders to be released to all parts of the State.  Please refer to http://www.in.gov/idoc/2376.htm for a complete list of releases by county for CY2005 – CY2009. 
There is potential for offenders to both max out their time and be released to community supervision.  Based on all CY2009 releases approximately 94% of offenders were released to some form of community supervision. Offenders will be released to parole, probation or discharged. We do not have data for each category.
Q149 - What is the average anticipated length of stay at the STOP facility, and what is the minimum STOP sentence length?  What is the expected bed turnover rate on an annual basis?  

A149 - STOP offenders will have to meet the criteria of 12 months or less for an average length of stay.  The expected turnover rate for offenders at this facility will be a constant and fast entry and exit of the population.
Q150 - What classification criteria must the inmate meet for an offender to be referred to STOP?   Please provide detail on IDOC classification levels and which medical and mental health classifications will be eligible to attend STOP.

A150 - Must be within a maximum of (1) year to their Earliest Possible Release Date (EPRD) at time of consideration and transfer; Must be classified as Security Level 2 or lower; Must be free of ever having been convicted of a sex offense; Must be free from an active felony detainer which extends beyond the Offender’s Earliest Possible Release Date; Parole violators may not be considered until after completing parole revocation procedures; Must be free from a criminal conviction or ADP conviction for Escape or Attempted Escape as an adult or juvenile from a correctional facility or court ordered mental health facility (including jails) for 48 months from the time of apprehension to the time of consideration and transfer; and Must have a medical Code of A, G, or F and a Disability Code of A. 
Q151 - If the vendor must use the IDOC Medication Formulary, please provide the formulary.  Alternatively, please state if the vendor may use its own formulary, with IDOC approval.

A151 – Formulary provided in attachment I. 
Q152 - Please provide detail on the IDOC medical co-pay structure and fees for medical, dental, MH services and prescription medications?  

A152 - From IDOC AP# 01-02-101 “THE DEVELOPMENT AND DELIVERY OF HELATH CARE SERVICES.” On policy CD available from IDOA.
Q153 - How does the IDOC envision continuity of care in regard to mental health care and chronic medical care for STOP offenders?

A153 – See Addendum 4 to the RFP – IDOC intends to use its medical vendor (CMS) to provide medical and MH care at the facility who will ensure continuity of care via the EMR and appropriate staffing.
Q154 - Are KOP medications acceptable (with the exception of KOP meds that are typically not allowed to be KOP)? 

A154 –KOP medications are acceptable in accordance with IDOC policy.  In general IDOC policy allows all medications except controlled substances, and psychotropics to be KOP.
Q155 - What types of medical and mental health criteria would exclude an inmate for referral to STOP? 

A155 - In order to generate significant numbers, the IDOC desires 24 hour nursing at the facility.  This would allow the IDOC to put offenders with medical conditions that need monitoring (heart, etc) but do not need infirmary care at the facility ( i.e. offenders with serious medical conditions but are able to remain in an open population setting).  The offenders could always be moved to the IYC infirmary should their condition worsen.
Q156 - ACA/ACI standards - Will the facility and site meet ACA Adult Correctional Institution (ACI) physical plant standards for security and control, (e.g., the requirement for a double perimeter fence, etc.) when it is turned over to the contractor for operations?  Is the Department responsible for any necessary upgrades to meet ACA requirements?

A156 – A Stun Fence will be installed by the IDOC no later than March 2011.  The IDOC will ensure the facility meets enough standards to be within compliance regarding the physical plant.
Q157 - Firearms, ammunition, riot control weapons: 

· Please list the specific types of arms and security equipment which the contractor will be expected to purchase and maintain.  

· Will the contractor be expected to maintain a mutual aid agreement to handle inmate disturbances with (1) local law enforcement;  or (2) with the adjacent IDOC state correctional institution?  

A157 -  Yes. Pending further response from IDOC.
Q158 - Transportation - Please provide a list of facilities to which offenders will be required to be transported for  disciplinary and administrative reasons.   Please explain the purpose of transports for “program progression”.

A158 - The below list are examples of facilities that offenders may be transferred to for administrative or disciplinary reasons: Indiana State Prison (ISP), Pendleton Correctional Facility (ISR), Westville Control Unit (WCU), New Castle DOC Psychiatric Facility (NCP), Reception/Diagnostic Center (RDC), Wabash Valley Correctional Facility (WVD/WVE), Wabash Valley Correctional Long Term Seg. Fac. (WVS). Offenders may be transported to Level 1 or CTP. No anticipated transports for “program progression.”
Q159 - Escapes and walk-aways  – Does the IDOC intend to install a double perimeter fence (per  ACI standards) prior to operation of the facility?
A159 – No, the IDOC will install a stun fence.
Q160 - Perimeter patrol - The IDOC indicated at the scheduled mandatory site visit that it may conduct perimeter patrol around the facility.  Please confirm that this is the Department’s intent, or state if this will be the contractor’s obligation.   

A160 – The IDOC will conduct perimeter motor patrol around the Plainfield complex.
Q161 - Motion Detectors: 

a) buildings - Are there motion detectors inside and/or outside the buildings/  If so, please indicate the locations of the motion detectors.  Where are any motion detectors monitored from?

b) grounds - Are there any motion detectors on the grounds or on the perimeter?  Again, please indicate how may, their locations, and where they are monitored from.

A161 – No and no.
Q162 - Sentence computation - Please confirm that the contractor will not be responsible for any sentence computation.  

A162 – Completed by IDOC Central Office classification.
Q163- Earned time credit - Will STOP offenders be eligible for credit time off their sentence for participation in education or other programming?  If so, please detail the Department’s policy on earned time, including the types of programs that are acceptable for time credits.

A163 - No.  It is unlikely the STOP facility will have any time cut programs due to having one year or less to complete.
Q164 - Interface with IDOC information systems – This section states that the facility must be able to interface with IDOC information systems, “…developed for aid in use by the IDOC to report and track offender record information”.  Please provide specific technical information on the operating platform for this anticipated technology, and the anticipated hardware and software requirements for bidder budgeting purposes.  Will the IDOC expect the contractor to develop custom software to accomplish the interface?  If so, please confirm, as this represents a significant expense.  

A164 - No. The vendor will be allowed to access the IDOC platforms.  The Offender Information System (OIS) operates on an IBM Cobol Mainframe platform and all other offender databases operate in Oracle.
Q165 - Access to IDOC mainframe - This section requires the contractor to, “…provide the necessary equipment for access to, input into, and use of the IDOC’s [mainframe] offender information systems”.    Please provide exact technical specifications for the required equipment. 
A165 - Only PC’s will be necessary to connect to OIS.  The IDOC will provide connectivity to appropriate vendor personnel through the State’s backbone.
Q166 - Video conferencing - Is there any video conferencing equipment currently at the facility?  If not, please provide technical specifications for the required video conferencing to ensure compatibility with the IDOC’s system.  

A166 - There is currently no video conferencing equipment on facility grounds.  IDOC facilities currently utilize V-TEL and Polycom Viewstation equipment for videoconferencing.
Q167 - Electronic mail - The RFP requires the contractor to establish capability for electronic mail.  As the contractor must use a separate network from the IDOC, please provide information on any existing separate cabling and wiring into the facility and between buildings that may be used for this contract.  Are any buildings currently set up for internet access?  Is there any existing Local Area Network at the site, or must the contractor provide this? 

A167 - Internet access is set up in the current buildings, but there is not separate cabling and wiring for this contract. IOT will need to respond to the Local Area Network question. The Administration Building and certain housing unit offices are set up for internet access.  The contractor will be expected to provide an appropriate LAN.
Q168 - Telephone System - Will the contractor be responsible for installing a telephone system and data lines?   If there is currently a functioning telephone system, is it adequate to meet the needs of a 1500-bed operation, or does it require significant expansion.  Please provide details.

A168 - The facility will utilize the same telephone system and hardware as the other State facilities.  All offender phone issues will be handled by the selected offender phone vendor.  All wiring and cabling for phone and internet access for staff are already in place.
Q169 - Data lines – Are there currently data lines at the site sufficient for the operation of a 1500-bed facility?   If not, please provide detailed information.  Are data lines needed to connect to the IDOC OIS system, or does the DOC pay for that?

A169 - Data lines are in place and operational. No additional data lines should be needed to connect to the State system.
Q170 - Internet - What type of Internet service is available on site currently (e.g.,  T1, DSL, Cable )?   Is cable TV included in the utilities paid for by the IDOC?

A170 - There is currently 1 T1 line servicing the facility.  No, cable TV is not included in the utilities paid by IDOC.  As with all IDOC facilities it would be expected that cable TV bills be paid out of commissary revenue.
Q171 - Computer networking configuration:   Can the IDOC make current network diagrams available for review by bidders?

A171 – No.
Q172 - Data Closets and switches - Please identify the locations of the data closets.  Also, are there other locations on the premises with switches or network equipment?  How many switches are currently on site?
A172  - The switches are in the mechanical rooms of each building, except for the Chapel, which does not have a switch. This was viewable on the facility site survey.
Q173 - IT connections - Are there copper or fiber connections between buildings and if so what are they?

A173 - Fiber-See previous response.
Q174 - Network infrastructure - Does the vendor need to provide network infrastructure. and if so what are the approximate numbers?

A174 - There should not be a need for the vendor to provide network infrastructure unless the vendor implemented systems require such.  
Q175 - Monthly fees for OIS access - The RFP states that  “The Respondent shall provide at the facility minimum basic hardware necessary to access the IDOC’s OIS proportionate to the size of the offender population.  There may be ongoing monthly connection and transaction fees associated with these systems for which the Respondent shall be responsible.  If fees do occur, the IDOC periodically shall bill the Respondent for the actual cost incurred by the IDOC and the State of Indiana, relating specifically to the STOP facility.”  Can the IDOC provide a monthly estimate of these fees?

A175 - Please refer to http://www.in.gov/iot/files/FY2010_IOT_Services_Descriptions_and_Rates.pdf for State IT rates that could potentially be charged back to the vendor.
Q176 - IDOC Connectivity  - Please specify the software requirements for IDOC connectivity.

A176 – Oracle and Windows
Q177 - SAMS input - Will the contractor be required to input any substance abuse treatment case file data into the IDOC SAMS system?  If so, please provide specifications on data required and typical staff training requirements

A177 -  Yes, the vendor will be required to enter data into IDOC SAMS-refer to IOT for specification and training.  
Q178 - Commissions - What are the typical commissary commissions for the anticipated population size?  
A178 – 10% of sales.
Q179 - IDOC Policy Access - The RFP requires that the bidder provide staffing and equipment that complies with IDOC procedure.  Bidders who do not hold current operations contracts with the IDOC  do not have access to these procedures, (for example, 02-01-114: The Establishment, Staffing and Management of Armories).  As much of the budget will be affected by staffing and equipment requirements to which bidders do not have access, please confirm that the price may re-negotiated after award if it is found that the winning bidder’s security staffing and equipment costs, (for example) do not meet IDOC policy requirements.

A179 – A comprehensive, all inclusive, cost proposal from the vendor is being sought through this RFP.   There will be no re-negotiation of the cost proposal in the resulting contract; however, the IDOC will leave open the right to amend the contract, with the agreement of the vendor, during its term to account for IDOC requested changes, and unknown changes in circumstances.  So that the vendor is aware of all the policies that may impact its costs, these policies will be provided upon request to IDOA.
Q180 - Criminal History Checks - Will the IDOC perform the required criminal history checks?  If so, what is the cost for each?

A180 - The vendor will provide its own background checks on its employees.   Background checks can be conducted through the Indiana State Police for a nominal charge.   
Q181 - Ramp Up Schedule - Please provide the proposed inmate ramp up schedule, e.g., the rate at which the facility will be populated, the time period for initial population ramp up, etc. 

A181  - See answer to question 57. Initial start date would be agreed upon in contract.
Q182 - Start-Up Costs - May vendors propose a start up budget, or should all start up costs, (purchases, staff training, etc.) be factored into the per diem rate for the full term of the contract?

A182 - The vendor’s cost proposal for the RFP must be inclusive of all costs and factor in all requested services, obligations, and budgets.
Q183 - Program model - To what extent is the STOP program intended to replicate the former PREF (now the Indiana Re-entry Educational Facility, or IREF) program in terms of inmate movement, program intensity and overall model?   Is this intended to be primarily a reentry model or a more conventional prison model?

A183 - STOP will be nothing like IREF.  Intended model is that of a conventional prison for offenders serving less than a year.
Q184 - Conditions of Sentencing - Will any STOP inmates have been sentenced to mandatory substance abuse treatment?  If so, please provide the estimated percentage of the population requiring mandated services.

A184 - Yes, but no data available.
Q185 - Gateage Payments - Are vendors responsible for paying gateage for indigent offenders on release from the facility in accordance with IDOC policy?  If so, please provide the estimated percentage of inmates determined indigent for whom the vendor will be financially responsible for gateage costs.
A185 - Vendor will pay gateage to indigent offenders.  It is estimated that 10% of the offenders at the facility will be indigent.  The gateage for each indigent offender is $25.00.
Q186 - Dress Out Clothing - Is the vendor responsible for the cost of Dress Out clothing for releasing offenders who are determined indigent?

A186 - No one is released in a prison uniform. Yes.  Contractor will work with the offender to provide civilian clothing from donation pools, Salvation Army, etc. 
Q187 - Equipment - Please provide a firm definition of “movable” equipment vs. “fixed” equipment, and state  for which items the contractor will be financially responsible under those definitions.  

A187 - The State quantifies a Fixed Asset as a piece of equipment, land, or structure that has a purchased or donated value of $500.00 or more.  IDOC does have some internal policies that have exceptions to this rule (i.e. firearms) that we track has a fixed asset regardless of the value. State-owned moveable equipment refers to items that do not meet this criteria however because of the volume of these items in a facility of this size, the cost amounts to a significant investment for the State and are just as vital to operate a facility
Q188 - Law library - Please detail the IDOC requirements for law library, including required items and access policies?

A188 - From IDOC AP# 00-01-102, “OFFENDER ACCESS TO COURTS”- on CD available from IDOA.
Q189 - Vending - Is the contractor permitted to do vending on site.  If permitted, is it required to be a cashless system or can inmates use cash?
A189 – Yes, cashless.
Q190 - Inmate Trust Fund accounting - Is Inmate Trust Fund account information to be maintained on the IDOC mainframe system, or is the contractor required to supply its own system for this purpose?

A190 - IDOC mainframe system (OIS)
Q191 - RFP Response and IDOC Policy  – In several RFP sections, it is stated that “ the Respondent” must have policies and procedures that comply with various IDOC policies.  Please confirm that the IDOC is not looking for the Respondent to include IDOC-compliant policies and procedures with its response, and that this requirement is referring to the awarded Contractor only.

A191 – The Contractor need only confirm that it will abide by IDOC policies and procedures in its RFP Response and need not include copies of its procedures.   Once the contract is awarded, the contractor will however be expected to implement policies and procedures compliant with IDOC policies and procedures.
Q192 - Bidder price comparisons - The RFP requests a range of services.  The intensity and range of services to be provided appears to be at the sole discretion of the bidder.  In order to conduct an “apples to apples” price comparison between vendors, would it be acceptable for offerers to bid a “base per diem” (24/7 care and custody, medical, food services and basic operations) and a separate module-based cost  structure for a variety of  programming options?  

A192 – No, the IDOC requests one per diem to compare to the baseline for the RFP.  The per diem should be operational and program costs, excluding maintenance, food, and medical, which will be borne by the IDOC.  The IDOC desires Respondents to propose programming for the short term offenders based upon their unique status as short term and within the requirements set forth in the RFP.
Q193 - Evaluation criteria - If modular pricing is not permitted, what weighting will be used (cost vs. programming) in the evaluation between bidders who have proposed significantly different levels of service and programming?  

A193 – As shown in the RFP, the IDOC evaluates proposals for adherence to mandatory requirements (pass/fail) and for management assessment and quality in the technical proposal (25 points).  Then, IDOA evaluates based upon costs for -30 to +30 points, depending on the circumstances.  With those scoring options, both cost and programming will be evaluated in conjunction with the proposals.
Q194 -  The following questions pertain to the facility's perimeter system:

 What does IDOC consider an acceptable level of perimeter security for Level 2

offenders?

 Is the facility's current Perimeter Intrusion Detection System operational?

 Will IDOC upgrade the current perimeter system if it does not meet IDOC's

security requirements?

 When will the current repairs of the perimeter fence be completed (i.e. new

installation in front of the Administration Building)?

 Other IDOC facilities currently share the STOP facility's perimeter road. Will

perimeter security duties be shared when the STOP facility becomes operational or

will perimeter security be provided by IDOC staff and, therefore, become the

responsibility (including costs) of IDOC? If shared, please describe the method

whereby this will be accomplished in order to determine the respondent's proposed

staffing levels.

A194 - •
Single or double fence with single razor wire.

•
No.

•
Yes, a stun fence is scheduled for March 2011.

•
September 2010.

•
External perimeter security be provided by IDOC staff and, therefore, become the responsibility (including costs) of IDOC.

•
Plainfield Correctional Facility will assume the perimeter road motor patrol; the vendor provides all gate and entrance perimeter security.
Q195 -  The following questions pertain to the facility's camera surveillance system:

 What type of camera surveillance system is currently in place at the facility?

 What is the manufacturer's name of the camera system?

 When was the camera system installed?

 Will IDOC make repairs/upgrade the camera system as necessary?

 Are all existing cameras in working order?

 Which buildings/areas do not have camera surveillance?

 How many and which cameras are recorded?

 What type of recording system is used for cameras?

 Does the camera system show any views of the perimeter fence?

A195 – •
Vicon

•
Vicon

•
2004-2007

•
IDOC will maintain existing system and will consider upgrades if necessary.

•
Yes

•
Administration, Dining Hall, Health Care, Cottages 1,2,3,4,5, Recreation, School, Chapel, Vocation, and Laundry/Tool Room

•
All.

•
Digital Video Recording (DVR)

•
Yes.
Q196- Reference Section 2.4.11, pages 26-28: Is a Keep on Person (KOP) medication program acceptable?

A196 –KOP medications are acceptable in accordance with IDOC policy.  In general IDOC policy allows all medications except controlled substances, and psychotropics to be KOP.
Q197 - CCA has identified one approved Indiana State Certified W/MBE supplier that can fulfill all technology needs for initial start-up of the facility.  The total contract would equate to just over 8% of the MBE requirement.  How will the number of suppliers factor in to the points awarded for meeting this expectation (if at all)?

A197 -  The number of suppliers does not factor in with respect to the MWBE goals.  Goal attainment can be accomplished by one or multiple vendors. 

Q198 - If a supplier for the commissary service/supplies is identified as an approved Indiana State Certified W/MBE, can the total amount of that contract be considered towards the 8% WBE or MBE goal?  

A198 - No

Q199 - CCA is committed to purchasing some items through PEN however if awarded the contract, some initial purchases of like items will be made through an Indiana State Certified W/MBE.  Would an estimate of total spend by year be sufficient to calculate the 20% PEN purchase requirement?

A199 -   MWBE participation and purchases from PEN Products are separate matters. .  If you are asking if you can purchase items from an MBE at the start of the contract, but then later estimate how they will purchase the 20% from PEN Products the answer is yes.  

